

Inka Valeska Braun

MD with 5+ years' work experience in clinical setting and pharmaceutical industry. Passionate and agile learner with a great desire to continuously improve myself and others. Authentic leader who welcomes new challenges and believes in business being a force for good.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Languages:
German, English, Finnish

Toastmasters International
Vice President of Education
Toastmasters Wuppertal

Team Leadership
Empathy
Collaboration

PUBLICATIONS & PATENTS

Jung, D., **Braun, I. V.**, & Wensing, G. (2021). Safety of healthy subjects in first-in-human multiple-dose studies: A pooled analysis. *International Journal of Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics*, 59(1), 1.

EU Patent 19172897.1-1111:
„Drug Candidate Safety Predictions“

CONTACT INFO

Phone
+49 15202119254

Email
inka.braun@bayer.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Medical Support of Vaccination Centers (COVID-19 Pandemic)

Northrine Westfalia & Bayer Wuppertal | 2021

Senior Clinical Pharmacology Strategist / Clinical Pharmacology Lead

Bayer AG, Wuppertal | 2018 - Present

I represent Clinical Pharmacology in global teams as Clinical Pharmacology Lead in the field of Acute Care and Pulmonology. I am responsible for the end-to-end clinical pharmacology strategy for new drug entities. My other focus is the area of cell- and gene therapy where I function as a contact person within Translational Medicine and support the IQ new modalities working group.

- Genetics and Genomics Certificate, Stanford University

Resident Physician in Cardiothoracic Surgery

University Hospital Cologne | 2014 - 2018

During my time as a resident physician I worked in a highly competitive environment. I learned to adapt to fast changing circumstances, gained experience in critical decision making and lead diverse teams with empathy.

Medical Supervision of Heart Training Groups

German Sport University Cologne | 2014

EDUCATION

Doctorate in Medicine (Dr. med.)

University of Cologne | 2010 - 2015

Studies of Human Medicine

University of Cologne | 2008 - 2013

VOLUNTARY WORK

GROW – Growing Representation & Opportunities for Women (go/grow)

Core Team Member – GROW Wuppertal

Global Core Team - Leadership Link platform

I helped to expand a global coaching platform for women to all organizations within Bayer. (go/leadershiplink)

PROSI – Pro Social Initiatives

Volunteer

Initiative to connect helping hands with social projects.